Questions posed.

1. The RFQ are published in accordance with the Central Contracting Authority’s publication threshold of £12,000. Could you please confirm that this is a minimum expected fee?

1. In the interest of remaining competitive, should we include for a site visit for each site? 


1. What dipwell installation methodology will the team use, and to what maximum depth? 

1. Can we also propose for existing infrastructure, spring locations and stilling wells to be monitored, where appropriate?

1. Will the network of dipwells be used for water quality monitoring too?

1. Can you please confirm that installation and monitoring of these dipwells is not part of the scope of works?

1. Are the vegetation plots available as GIS shapefiles?

1. Have the habitats descriptors been assigned NVC community codes?

1. Is there a page limit/ word count for the technical responses? 

1. Could you please confirm that a conceptual site model for each site, as a whole, and a figure and table outlining the proposed monitoring locations is your expected deliverable, rather than individual models/ deliverables for each vegetation plot?

1. What are the project deliverables?

12. Is there any relevant Natural England guidance that you could share with us, i.e. dipwell density or other operational guidance documents?

13. Can we assume, for H&S purposes, that a staff member would be accompanied by a NE field operative for the site visits?

14. We don’t appear to have a form or instruction on where to answer the AI question. Are we missing this from our RFQ pack?

Responses:

1. This is not the minimum expected fee – it is a figure based on what we were advised the work may cost per site (ex VAT), so it is the rough expected value of each contract. However, we recognise that cost will vary per site, as some may be more complex than others. We will consider all quotes based on the criteria set out in the RFQ.

2. We have left this decision up to the individual, as we were advised that it may be possible to undertake the work without a site visit, and it is definitely not a requirement. We have asked for justification for a site visit if it is deemed necessary, so that we can fairly assess this against quotes where a site visit isn’t included. 

3. We would be installing the dipwells by hand, so it is likely that the maximum depths would be 2-3 metres. 

4. Yes, if this is appropriate.

5. Potentially in the future, but this consideration is not within the scope of this work.

6. We can confirm that the purchase and installation of dipwells is not part of the scope of the works.

7. Yes, we have shape files available that can be provided upon award of the contract.

8. We have allocated NVC community codes for all vegetation plots, and these can be provided upon award of the contract.

9. No, there is no limit.

10. We can confirm that this is what we are expecting, rather than models for each plot.

11. a) Conceptual Eco-hydrological model for the site/areas relevant to the ground water dependent plots if these are distinct hydrological units
b) Advice on appropriate dipwell locations in order to get an understanding on water levels effecting ground water dependent vegetation plots.

12. There is no specific guidance. In terms of dipwell density, we would expect to use minimum number of dipwells required to meet the objectives. Any relevant data we have for each site is listed in the RFQ.

13. We cannot guarantee that site visits would be accompanied by a NE member of staff. Natural England will be able to advise on specific site risks and share any relevant risk assessments.


14. There is no specific form for this question within the RFQ pack. The question around AI needs to be returned within the technical response document. The AI questions is not scored. Please refer to the following instruction within the RFQ:
· complete AI question [ ''Do you use Artificial Intelligence (AI) or machine learning tools, including large language models within your quote submission or service delivery processes.?''] response which will not be scored, is to be returned within technical response














